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Methodist Parsonage

Reisterstown, Maryland

Private access

406 MAiN STREET is one of several small traditional mid-~nineteenth

éentury houses with a front parlor facing the street and a kitchen behind in
the rear wing., In this instance, the kitchen was in the basemenﬂ, yielding
another room on the principal floor and the brick construction'indicates
substance, This example was lengthened to the south at aﬁ earlj date, the

vertical joint in the street front marking the extent of the original house,
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hoé MATN STREET

hOé Ma.in Street is a three bay, two storey, gable roofed brieck
house faemg the street to the east., It has a two bay, two storey gable roofed
brick and frame kitchen wing extending behind its north end. A vertical Jjoint
in the common-bond brickwork of the street or east facade indiecates that the two
narrower northerly bays and the wider southerly bay were ‘eonstructed at different
times. The brick wall through the house behind this joint has been removed in
its entirety but remaining portions of its feundation in the cellar indicate that
that the northerly bays are the original. The northerly half of the rear wing
is of brick, the southerly of frame. The absence of a vertical joint between the
main house and the rear wing indicates that the brick portion of the wing is part
of the original house, dating from ca. 1850; the south wing probably was added
within twenty years.

'All windows are 6/6 set into narrow frames and flanked by louvred
blinds., Fxposed wood lintels support the masonry above, The recessed enbtrance in
the middle bay of the east front has a modern wooden surreund of the Tuscan order.
The cornice is of corbeled brick and flush chimneys rise above each gable; the
chimney of the rear w:mg has been removed.

Within, a stair hall extends through the central bay and a single
room is on either side., The stair has paneled newels, moulded rail and sguare o
balusters, all dating from the early twentieth century. Door and window trim is
plain, with raked heads. The south mantel has plain pilas’eers supporting a plain
frieze; the north mantel is missing and the fireplace is closed. The second storey
is similar ‘and the two original doors remain, each with two tall, full-length
panels and BALDWIN PATENT hinges. ) o

' In the cellar the original kitchen fireplace remains in the rear
wing as does ‘the hearth framing for one above, now removed. A stairwell is framed
in the northeast corner of the rear wing, perhaps the enly original stair.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

406 MAIN STREET

One of several small traditional mid-nineteenth century houses with
a front parlor facing the street and a kitchen behind in the rear wing. In this
instance, the kitchen was in the basement, yielding another room on the principal
floor and the brick construction indicates substance. This example was lengthened
to the south at an early date, the vertical joint in the street fromt marking the
extent of the original house.

~ The house is built on land which John Reister T deeded to his eldest
daughter, Catherine in 1793 (WG No.LL:216). Her first husband was Roland Smith, Jr.
a merchant who conducted the first store in Reisterstown on his father-in-law's property
south of the Reister Inn. He died very shortly in 178L. In 1783, Catherine was
married a second time to Francis Mayberry.(Marks op cit., p. 53-54) Dr. Dickson,
in his account, says that "Mr. Mayberry contimed the store, but did not live many
years, and also died on this place..." (Dickson, op cit., p.7) After the death of
her second usband, Catherine managed the store, perhaps ‘assisted by her son, John
Smith. In 1793, John Reister deeded her the two acres.on which the shop-was located,
the property to descend to her daughters. (WG No.LL3;216) The property is described
in the Federal Assessment of 1798 (No.3215) but is no longer standing.(Marks,op cit pSh)

“Catherine carried on her shop in Reisterstown on this site for many
years. Dr. Dickson mentions that "The lot on which Mrs. Katy Mayberry resided and
died, contained from 1/2 to 3/h acre of land and finally fell into the hands of Mr.
John Sumwalt, who afterwards built a fine brick house on the same lot, and then deed-
ed it to the Methodist Episcopal Church as a Parsonage". (Dickson,op cit., p. 6)
Prior to this, her store was described in a magazime article as "an old tottering «v.
shamble where Aunt Kitty Mayberry peddled cakes, candy and mead to the children.."
According to a local tradition, she became very nearshighted in her later life and
was teased by village children who attempted to pass off bogus money for her penny
candies" (Md. Monthly Magazine, op. cit., p. 9-13 and Marks, op cit., p. 54)

After Catherine's death her property was divided among her three
daughters. In 1841, one of these, Elizabeth Mayberry DeCoursey, deeded her share

“to John Sumwalt (TK 31L/L19-21) He had married her sister, Margaret Smith. A tammer,

by trade, Sumwalt was prosperous. By 1808 he owned most of Reister's Desire on the
west side of the turnpike. "He eventually became one of the"largest land owners
in the area®.(Marks op-cit., p.55) He was appointed Justice of the Peace in 1820,

(See contimmation sheet #2
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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#~ 406 MAIN STREET
contimation sheet , page 2
Statement of Significance

He subscribed to the building fund of St. Johns Episcopal Chmrch in
Worthington Valley and in 182k he deeded a piece of his property to the trustees
of the High German Lutheran Church. In 182}, he deeded the trustees of the school
house in Reisterstown a lot on Cockeys Mill Road as a school site, and in 1826 was
appointed a member of the Board of trustees for the newly created Franklin Academy
built there. (Marks op cit., ps 55=56)

After purchasing his sister-in~-law's share of the Mayberry lot inm 18L1,
he built the "fine brick house" on it- the present structure. He died in 1847, and
the house and lot were conveyed to the Methodist as a parsonage (B.C.Wills DMP No.21,
1845-47;481-85)

The Methodist Church has mainbtained this parsonage until July, 1978.
It was recently auctioned off to a private individual.

P
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